
From: 
To: 
Subject: orha.centcom.smil.mil  

Message Fro 6te- 
Upon the commencement of my current mission- ission, I had contacted Camp Bucca and asked MAJ 

to provide me with a list of all criminals there broken down between major and minor 
offenses. I received 40 pages of lists in response to this request. My plan was to cross check 

they are the largest holding facility we have. these lists against the work I did here to see how much of a dent I could put in their population, as 

After making sure that none were listed as MI or CID Holds, 84 of these prisoners (all of whom 
had been in custody at least 4 weeks and a few for as long as three months were boarded and recommended for release. 
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111111111011111.m. COL CFLCC/3A-FWD-SJA 

From: 
1LT C5-18MP115S1 Sent: 	

Saturday, August 16, 2003 6:21 PM To: 
Cc: Ilminnis 

COL CFLCC/3A-FD-S Subject: 	
Message From CPA MOJ Representative LTC CJTF7-800TH MP BDE SJA 

MAJOINN---  

Before I start providing what will be a long list of prisoners' names, I am including as an attachment tothis message a 
printout of all of the prisoner files I have reviewed since I undertook this mission. There are 23 pages of names listed 
sequentially by prisoner number. After you clear out all of the prisoners on the lists for the past few days and are 
wondering why a particular prisoner is still in your custody, you can check this directory and a simple coded answer will be listed. The codes are: 

1 -
Prosecution of criminal charge deferred, prisoner approved for release 2 -
Prosecution of criminal charge declined, prisoner approved for release 

3-Serious criminal charge, needs further investigation to determine how to proceed 
4-Serious criminal charge, referred to court for prosecution 
5-Charged offense is in reality a crime against Coalition forces 
6-Probable Enemy Prisoner of War 
7-Probable Civilian Internee 

I hope you find this usual while I 
am out of touch back in CONUS. I have also kept a hard copy of my importantmessages 

and other paperwork so ifyou need to follow-up with anything, just call me. Here is that attachment. 
	

Sheet.xls
log 

As for my , 
final list, it follows these comments. As with my last two messages, the prisoners listed here all had their 

initial 21 day or 51 day reviews. Based upon the fact that there was no existing file that could be located for any of these 
cases, as the Reviewing Officer I had to conclude that probable cause to believe that the prisoner committed an offense 
was not established. I/ANV para 3.C.4.3 of FRAGO 006M to V Corps OPORD 0303-343, I therefore had to authorize the release of all of these n oners. 
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*NOTE: The prisoners whose sequence numbers appear in bold type are on MI Hold and can not be released until 
this hold is resolved at your level. 
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I think that's quite enough for now. For the record, we achieved our goal of at least 320 releases before the week was 
out. I hope this made your life down there a little easier, although I know they keep sending you more folks from up here at 
Cropper. In some small way I would like to think I helped you. Take care for now, and if I do not get the chance to speak 
to you before I go on leave(and you know I will try), I will speak with you upon my return. 

CPA MOJ Representative 

1LT 
115th P 	ac earts" 
DNVT 550-1451 
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